

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

---

**From:** O'Reilly, Thomas  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 25, 2008 5:34 PM  
**To:** 3, 6  
**Subject:** RE: As-Is Site Visits in December

Amen

---

**From:** 3, 6  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 25, 2008 5:33 PM  
**To:** O'Reilly, Thomas  
**Subject:** Re: As-Is Site Visits in December

Agreed. Have a good evening. Enough sar for tonight

3, 6

---

----- Original Message -----

**From:** "O'Reilly, Thomas" [Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]  
**Sent:** 11/25/2008 05:25 PM EST  
**To:** 3, 6  
**Subject:** RE: As-Is Site Visits in December

A good topic for next weeks Weds. discussion after messaging.

---

**From:** 3, 6  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 25, 2008 5:23 PM  
**To:** O'Reilly, Thomas  
**Subject:** Re: As-Is Site Visits in December

(b) (5)

3, 6

---

----- Original Message -----

**From:** "O'Reilly, Thomas" [Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: 11/25/2008 05:14 PM EST  
To: (b) (3), (b) (6)  
Subject: RE: As-Is Site Visits in December

(b) (5)



Thanks  
Tom

---

From: (b) (3), (b) (6)  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:28 PM  
To: O'Reilly, Thomas  
Subject: RE: As-Is Site Visits in December

(b) (5)



3, 6



-----"O'Reilly, Thomas" <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov> wrote: -----

To: (b) (3), (b) (6)  
From: "O'Reilly, Thomas" <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov>  
Date: 11/25/2008 04:18PM  
Subject: RE: As-Is Site Visits in December

(b) (5)



(b) (5)

---

**From:** 3, 6  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:10 PM  
**To:** O'Reilly, Thomas  
**Subject:** FW: As-Is Site Visits in December

Tom -- if (b) (6) is the one being sent by IIR to do this he needs to be up-to-speed on the "messaging" regarding the NSI.

3, 6

3, 6

-----Forwarded by johnc2/CTR/UNET on 11/25/2008 04:08PM -----

**To:** (b) (6)  
**From:** (b) (6)  
**Date:** 11/25/2008 03:37PM  
**cc:** 3, 6 "O'Reilly, Thomas" <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov>  
**Subject:** FW: As-Is Site Visits in December

Toby

Just FYI (b) (6) of IIR will be traveling to LAPD on Dec 3<sup>rd</sup> and will be leading the as-is discussion. He will not be at the DC meeting on the 2<sup>nd</sup> so anything you can provide is appreciated.

(b) (6)

---

**From:** (b) (6)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 24, 2008 3:22 PM

**To:** (b) (6)  
**Subject:** FW: As-Is Site Visits in December

(b) (6)

In the emails below (b) (6) has requested info on the As-Is questions that we will be asking the sites. BJA asked me to try and find out what information you would be seeking and pass that to IIR. I suspect that you are still formulating that strategy. Anything you can provide will be helpful.

Thanks

(b) (6)

---

**From:** O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, November 24, 2008 2:52 PM  
**To:** (b) (6); Lewis, David (b) (6)  
**Subject:** FW: As-Is Site Visits in December

(b) (6)

We can give him the format that you are going to vet at the Dec. 2 meeting. Actually it would be a good idea that we bring in the PM Evaluators to make sure we don't have to ask the same questions again (b) (6) can you get what information they want and share it with (b) (6)

Thanks

tom

---

**From:** (b) (3), (b) (6)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 24, 2008 2:39 PM  
**To:** O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David; (b) (6)  
**Cc:** (b) (3), (b) (6)  
**Subject:** AS-IS Site visits in December

Tom, Dave (b) (6)

I understand that there are meetings scheduled for the month of December to gather the as-is for each site. Is there a set of questions you are asking the sites? We would like to understand what baseline you are gathering. We'd also like to add a couple of questions so that we won't have to have another set of questions for the sites later.

Thanks,

3.6

Office of the PM-ISE

3.6 (o)

3.6 (pager)